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August 20, 2004 
 
Bay Area Compliance Laboratory Corporation 
230 Commercial Street 
Sunnyvale, CA  94085 
 
Dear Application Reviewer, 
 
This letter is to request a Class II Permissive change to the REMEC amplifier DPA4040E.  This 
product has been approved originally under the FCC ID:  I2ODPA4040E. 

The purpose of this Class II Permissive change is to show FCC compliance specifically using a 
Nortel S8000 Base Transceiver Station (BTS) with FCC ID:  AB6S8000.  The Nortel S8000 BTS 
provides both the signal source at the input of the DPA4040E and transmit filtering requirements at 
the output of the DPA4040E.  

 
Regards, 
 
Scott Rumery 
Director of Engineering 
REMEC, Inc. 
 
 
 


